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Appendix B

Weir Inns Lirnited
The Colhy Arms
132 Gipsy Hill
‘ ‘WW London SE19
‘ 1PW 020 8670 7001

From:

Kenneth Ryan and Gerry McGuinness of Colby Arms Gypsy Hill London SE18 1PW
(:’)kﬁ)t'kf\prii 2010

Towhom it may concarm:

The Hope Public House 66 Rye Lane Peckham London (the Praperty)

We confirm that we hold the premises licence which is currently granted in favour of the'Property.

We have entered into an agreement for sale and surrender of our lease of the Property with the
current owner, Admiral Taverns (780) Limited. As a related transaction Admiral have entered info and
agreement for lease with Power Leisure Bookmakers Limited which is conditional on the praposed
tenant obtaining a betting licence for the Property. '

We understand that the initial application for a betting Ii&:ence has been refused due to the fact that
there is a premises licence currently issued in respect of the Property.

We confirm that upon completion of the agreement sale and surrender of the Property, we will
arrange for the premises licence to be surrendered in respect-of the Property.

Yours faihfully,

ennethRyan and Gerry McGuinness



